Meena Ravilla Munikrishnan

Guidewire Configuration and Integration Developer

+1 808-336-1746 meenarm1991@gmail.com Phoenix, Arizona

SUMMARY

linkedin.com/in/meena-ravilla-munikrishnan-154304192/

Highly Motivated professional with 6+ years of IT experience, 2.5 years as a Guidewire ClaimCenter Configuration & Integration Developer and 4 years of experience in Data Analysis/Reporting. Proven ability in identifying business needs and develop valuable solutions to drive accuracy and process efficiency. I am a Team player, Quick learner, Self- starter, who is looking for an opportunity that challenges my ability and where there is a constant learning.

EXPERIENCE

Nationwide Mutual Insurance, USA Senior Engineer - Guidewire (October 2022 - Present)

- In-depth understanding of the Property & Casualty Insurance domain, both in personal and commercial lines. Also, possess a detailed understanding of claims processes from a business as well as functional perspective
- Successfully led the upgrade of Guidewire ClaimCenter from 10.1 to 10.2.2 including ContactManager and Solr search. Managed all aspects of the upgrade process, from running the upgrade on the existing code, prepared DB upgrade steps, worked with Guidewire support on issues and fixing defects.
- Skilled in the use of Gosu expressions in Guidewire to implement user permissions, develop business rules, pre-update, and validation rules, and entity enhancements.
 Proven ability to develop dynamic behaviors in PCFs.
- Worked on the E2E integration required for claim handling process like financials, document management system, state reporting etc.
- Experienced in proxy configuration and microservices development. Developed and maintained custom APIs to integrate Guidewire ClaimCenter with external applications/vendors. Created technical documentation to ensure clarity and knowledge sharing.
- Adheres to Gosu best practices, and writes clean, efficient and self-documenting code to ensure high-quality applications.

National Farmers' Union Mutual Insurance, UK IT Developer - Guidewire (March 2021- February 2022)

- Proficient in all phases of the SDLC in an agile methodology and acquired strong systems analysis, design, and development experience in core Java, Gosu and frameworks like Spring Boot with in-depth knowledge of Object-Oriented Programming concepts
- Hands-on experience in Java web services using REST API and involved in the development and implementation of messaging-queues and batch processes.
- Proven ability to customize user interfaces in ClaimCenter by interacting with Guidewire studio to modify PCF files and the screen elements.
- Skilled in developing unit test cases and collaborate with QA teams to ensure successful testing and integration validation and provided support for production issues

HCL Technologies Limited, India Senior Analyst (September 2013 - April 2017)

- Worked closely with client's business intelligence group to help analyze, define, design, develop, and manage complex reports and dashboards using various BI platforms (Power BI, Tableau, CA BI, Xtraction).
- Expert in developing complex SQL queries and stored procedures for data analysis.

SKILLS

Guidewire ClaimCenter 10.2.2, ContactManager 10.2.2

Languages. Java, Gosu, SQL

Database Oracle, Microsoft SQL Server

Framework Spring Boot, JUnit

IDEGW Studio, Eclipse, IntelliJ, Visual StudioToolsRancher, Splunk, Nexus, Jenkins, Azure

Devops, Jira, Adminer

API Tools Google Apigee, SOAP UI, Postman

Cloud Platform AWS

App/Webserver Apache Tomcat

Version Control Tortoise SVN, GIT, Bitbucket

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Engineering (2009 - 2013)

Electronics and Communication Engineering From Affiliated College of Anna University, India

CERTIFICATION

Guidewire ClaimCenter 10.0 Configuration - Specialist

DevOps Fundamentals Certification

AWS Certified - Solutions Architect Associate

ITIL Intermediate - Certified in IT service operation

 ${\it ITSM Foundation - Certified in IT Service Management}$





